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Questions  

1. Are any details of the “electrical improvements” mentioned in the RFP available? 

Most details will be finalized during development of the master plan. Depending on the size of 

docks, a light will be required at the end. Electrical outlets near the waterfront would help 

facilitate Shake on the Lake and other activities. Adequate street lighting is expected with 

options for lighting along water front. Additional power will be required for the pavilion and it 

might be possible to place power feeds underground rather than overhead to improve sightlines. 

 

2. Does the project include general site lighting? 

The current site has some parking lights. Additional lighting would be required for the pavilion in 

Phase 1 and an overhaul of general site lighting would be anticipated with Phase 2 Option B. 

 

3. Are there specific electrical requirements (lighting, power, Wi-Fi, etc.) associated with the 

floating docks, permanent decking system, removable shade structures, children's nature play 

area, bicycle parking, signage or additional canopy trees? 

This will be determined in the development of the Master Plan. Specifics have not been explored 

at this time. 

 

4. We assume our fee must be itemized to identify the work associated with Step 1; Step 2 Phase 

1; Step 2, Phase 2, Options A and B separately.  If so, we expect we'll have to list separate fees 

for the schematic, design development and construction documents phase for each of these 

three components.  Please confirm. 

Confirmed. This is required do to the different funding sources that will be used with this project. 

 

5. Is there any existing bathymetric survey for the lake in the vicinity of Village Beach? 

Not that the Village has knowledge of. 

 

6. Has there been any structural analysis of the existing breakwall? 

No.  

 

7. Is there a docks & mooring law on Silver Lake, or any other local code that regulates the 

construction of lake structures? 

No. Docks are permitted by the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation. 

 



8. Can the Village share the most recent CFA grant application for Village Beach? 

Yes, this will be posted on the Village site along with this Addenda 

 

9. Can the Village provide information on utilities in the park and the services to the existing 

building? 

Exact sizes of utility feeds are not immediately available. Electricity is provided by NYSEG, gas by 

RG&E, while Water and Sewer are provided by the Village. 

 

10. Is it acceptable to fold in 11x17 graphic pages into the proposal? 

Yes, as necessary to present information properly. 

 

11. Does the Village anticipate winter usage of Beach area and restrooms? 

Yes, the current beach has many winter uses for ice-fishing and other activities. Having restroom 

access in the winter would be a benefit to the community. 

 

12. Is there a page limit for the proposals? 

No, however, the Village asks that you consider the constraints of the review committee. 

Appropriate information is gladly accepted. 5-6 page resumes for each of your team members 

isn’t necessary. The Village appreciates concise information and does not need to be entertained 

with large amounts of “fluff”. 

 

13. Under "Staff Qualifications" it says to not list more than three projects. Is this per firm (i.e. 3 for 

Prime Consultant, 3 for Each Sub Consultant) or Three per complete team? Is there a possibility 

of adding in additional projects past this amount? 

Please limit it to no more than three per partner firm. Projects should be pertinent to the 

Village’s project and help convey your project team’s understanding and approach for this 

project. See response to Question 12 – “Fluff” for fluff’s sake is not welcome. 

 

14. Could you tell me what the amount of the EPF Grant Funding is anticipated to be? Our President 

says he was verbally told $500,000 but the amount listed in the RFP differs from that. 

Total grant is expected to be $500,000. The amount listed in the RFP is the hard construction 

costs. 

 

15. Page 16, Under "Phase 2 - Option Based Completion" Under "Option B" It says "(Project Limited 

to approved SAM Grant Fund)" should this be "(Project Proceeds with EPF Grant Funds)" 

Yes, thank you for the correction. This will be amended and posted. 

 

16. The insurance requirements for professional liability are $2M per occurrence; does this pertain 

to sub consultants as well? One of our sub consultants has a $2M annual aggregate, but it is 

$1M per occurrence, and they would like to know if this is acceptable - especially since their 

portion does not include the building. 



This limitation is for consultants contracted directly with the Village itself. The Village will review 

sub-consultants and approve reductions on a case-by-case basis. 

 

17. What is the budget? 

Hard construction costs are listed in the RFP on page 3. Total budget costs depend on whether 

the EPF grant is received. If no EPF grant, we anticipate a total budget of $280,000 to $300,000. 

With the EPF, the total budget is anticipated to by $750,000 to $800,000. 

 

18. What are the M/WBE requirements? 

Per New York State goals, the Village is searching for a 30% MWBE participation goal.  

 

19. Who generated construction cost estimates? - Page 3 

Costs were taken from the Silver Lake Trail Feasibility Study and adjusted in house. 

 

20. Page 12, #7 – where are the “(3) phases in the Scope of Services”? 

This should state “phased approach in the Scope of Services”. 

 

21. Page 12, #8 – “Representative” is different than client (village)? 

No. 

 

22. Section D. Objectives and needs -  The schedule is through 2020, is the schedule to have 

approval of the master plan by end of 2018 with construction of phase 1 in 2019 and phase 2 

(Option A and B) in 2020 

There are grant expectations that the project will be completed by the end of 2020. Depending 

on the development of the Master Plan and the award of the EPF grant, the Village anticipates 

that restrooms and pavilion will be completed in 2019. The remainder of the project will be 

scheduled as necessary – this does not preclude completion of the entire project in 2019. 

 

23. Would there be a separate design phase for each phase of the project. Ex. Design and 

construction of Phase 1 before finalizing the design for phase 2? 

The first step is the development of the Master Plan. We anticipate that the EPF grant funding 

will be determined around the completion of the Master Plan. Upon that determination, design 

and construction will be possible for a full scope though costs will need to be strictly separated to 

delineate the SAM grant portion from the remaining portion of the project. 

 

24. Any requirements for GREEN / LEED initiatives? 

Not as a requirement for construction at this time. 

 


